CAEN RFID srl

Via Vetraia, 11 - 55049 Viareggio (LU) - Italy
tel. +39.0584.388.398 - fax +39.0584.388.959
info@caenrfid.com - www.caenrfid.com

Viareggio May 4th, 2017

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Object: Class II Permissive Change request for R1170IUAPLP - qIDmini Keyfob Bluetooth
UHF RFID Reader (FCC) with Apple profile and R1170IUHIDP - qIDmini Keyfob
Bluetooth UHF RFID Reader (FCC) with HID profile

FCC ID: UVECAENRFIDO17

This letter serves as an official request for FCC approval of a Class II Permissive Change for the
devices reported in the object.

The reasons for the Class II permissive change is a FW modification that reduces by 4dB the
maximum RF output power in order to comply with SAR 1g body worn limit.

RF testing is necessary in order to demonstrate that the reader remains compliant with FCC rules.

Sincerely

Adriano Bigongiari
Chief Executive Officer
CAEN RFID srl
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